

HANEEN F. AZZUZ, B.D.S., APFID (Endo), M.Sc. (NYU)

Tripoli, Libya
+218 91 791 2936
h.azzuz@uot.edu.ly
haneenazzuz@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am an enthusiastic lecturer at the University of Tripoli, where I have worked for over ten years in the Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department. I graduated from NYU in 2013 with a Master's degree in Biomaterials Science and in 2011 with a certificate in Endodontics.

In 2005, I earned my bachelor's degree in dentistry and oral surgery from the University of Tripoli, ranking fourth place among my peers. For my master's degree, I was awarded a scholarship by the Higher Committee of Education in Tripoli.

Skills

- Attention to details
 - Punctuality
 - Passionate about teaching
 - Ability to break down information of a complex nature in a manner whereby the student will understand the concepts.
 - Enthusiastic
 - Community activity
-

Education

Master of Science in Biomaterials Science

New York University, USA
Mar 2011 - Jun 2013 | GPA: 3.78

Advanced Program for International Dentists in Endodontics

New York University, USA
Sep 2010 - Aug 2011

Bachelor's Degree in Dentistry and Oral Surgery

University of Tripoli, Faculty of Dentistry, Tripoli, Libya
1999 - 2005 | GPA: 3.5

Employment History

Lecturer

Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department, University of Tripoli
Oct 2020 - Present

Member

Curriculum Development Committee, Faculty of Dentistry, University of Tripoli
May 2024 - Present

Lecturer

Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department, Attahadi University
Feb 2024 - Present

Assistant Lecturer

Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department, University of Tripoli
Mar 2014 - Oct 2020

Lecturer

Endodontic Diploma for Graduates, National Corporation of Medical Development
Dec 2019

Assistant Lecturer

Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department, Khalij Libya Faculty of Dentistry
2015 - 2016

Visa Section Assistant

Canadian Embassy, Tripoli, Libya
Aug 2008 - Jan 2009

General Dentist

Alshat Dental Clinic, Tripoli, Libya
Apr 2007 - Aug 2008

Demonstrator Tutor

Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department, University of Tripoli
Jun 2007 - Jun 2008

Assistant Demonstrator

Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics Department, University of Tripoli
Nov 2006 - May 2007

Research Contributions

- **Prevalence of Caries Among School Students in Tripoli, Libya** (2007)
 - **Filling Main and Lateral Canals: A Comparison of 3 Obturation Techniques** (2013)
 - **Smear Layer in Endodontics: A Review of Its Role and Management** (2020)
 - **Knowledge of dentists regarding antibiotic prescription in Endodontics in Tripoli** (2024)
 - **Evaluation of Preclinical Class I Amalgam Cavity Preparation: A Comparison of Two Assessment Methods** (2024).
 - **Endodontic Retreatment Awareness, Challenges and Practices among Libyan Dentists: A Survey-Based Study** (2024)
-

Accomplishments

- Ranked 4th in Class (2005)
 - Awarded Scholarship from the Higher Committee of Education in Tripoli (2008)
 - Nominated for PhD Scholarship (2015)
-

Languages

- Fluent in Arabic and English
-

Teaching and Coordinating Responsibilities

- **Teaching and Instruction:** Deliver lectures and practical sessions; provide individualized academic support to students.
 - **Curriculum Development:** Collaborate on designing and updating the dental curriculum.
 - **Mentorship:** Support students in their academic and professional pursuits.
 - **Research Activities:** Conduct research to advance dental science and education.
 - **Performance Assessment:** Design assessments to evaluate student performance and provide feedback for improvement.
 - **Continuing Education:** Stay updated on developments in dentistry and implement best practices.
 - **Community Engagement:** Involve students in community service promoting oral health.
-